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From: Van Aman, Trip C
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Newman, Alan
Cc: Max Zygmont; Bazinet, Ronald; Osika, Robert A; Robinson, David E; Barrett, Tara C
Subject: Bakelite Chemicals-Conway Proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4001(b)
Date: Saturday, September 14, 2024 7:53:43 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image020.png
image021.png
image022.png
Transaction Details_EPA_09132024.pdf

Here is the proof of payment
 

Trip​​​​ Van Aman

           Technical Leader

200 Ampac Rd
           Conway NC 27820 US

trip.vanaman@bakelite.com

This message, including attached files, is confidential and intended for the addressees. It may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged or exempt for disclosure under applicable law. Any unauthorized use and dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. Any views, opinions or conclusions expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the view of the Bakelite Synthetics group of companies (“Bakelite
Synthetics”). If you received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email, delete all copies of this
message and refrain from printing, copying, or disseminating this message or otherwise using the information in it. Thank you. 

Although Bakelite Synthetics routinely screens incoming and outgoing mail messages for viruses, addressees should scan this e-
mail and any attachments for viruses themselves. Bakelite Synthetics does not guarantee in any way the absence of viruses in
this e-mail or any attachments and disclaims any liability in case of security problem that this message may cause to any
system.
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US HOLDCO VAD Inc.
** All values are subject to verification and adjustments. **


Transaction Details


Transaction Information
Acct. Number Bank ID Status


821365860 02100002 Completed - Straight


Acct. Name Bank Name


BAKELITE CHEMICALS LLC JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. - NEW YORK


Credit/Debit Value Date BAI Code


DR 09/13/2024 495


Amount Transaction Date Description


130,000.00 USD 09/13/2024 FEDWIRE DEBIT


Immediate Available Transaction Type


130,000.00 USD FED


1 Day Available Customer Reference


0.00 USD 2000015814


2 Day Available Bank Reference


0.00 USD 4217500257JO


3+ Day Available


0.00 USD


Remarks / Additional Transaction Information


YOUR REF=2000015814


PAID TO=TREAS NYC TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION WASHINGTON DC US


FED ID=021030004


ACCT PARTY=/68010727 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 33 LIBERTY STREET NEW YORK NY 10045US


REMARK=/RCRA0420244001B CREDIT REF CAP OF 24/09/13


REC GFP=09131507


MRN SEQ=00257JO42175


FED REF=0913 MMQFMP2L 018744 **VIA FED**


US HOLDCO VAD Inc. Notes
0 Notes


Notes Created By Created On Updated On


There are no Notes associated with this transaction.
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